CURRICULUM VITAE

MD.ASHRAFUL RAIHAN

Bangladesh, Dhaka-1219. Mobile: +8801624933544 E-mail: ashrafulraihan70@gmail.com Web: <u>www.raihan.tech</u>

Career Objective:

I am a web developer with 7 years of experience, specializing in WordPress. I create and maintain websites, develop custom themes and plugins, and optimize for SEO and security. I have extensive experience working remotely, excelling in teamwork, communication, and delivering high-quality web solutions. I'm dedicated to providing great user experiences.

Special Skills:

Technical Specialization:

UI Design:

- Pixel Perfect PSD/FIGMA to HTML Conversion Using Semantic Class Names
- 100% Clean Code and Well Commenting for Better Management and Better Readable Code
- Expert In JavaScript, React JS, jQuery, Bootstrap, SASS, Media Query
- Responsive Web Design for all Media With iPhone, iPad, Mac etc.

Programming Language (PHP)

- Clear Knowledge About OPP, Functions, API
- Ability To Develop Apps using PHP Raw or OPP
- Basic understanding of server-client lifecycle

WordPress Theme Development:

- Solid Knowledge about WordPress File Structure
- Have Strong knowledge in Custom Post Type, Meta box, Custom Taxonomy, Hook, Filter, Short code
- Ability to Convert HTML To WordPress
- Expert In Using WordPress Theme Option Panel Frameworks Like Option, Redux, Titan, CodeStar
- Expert In Customization any Premium Themes or Free Themes
- Expert In Using Any WordPress Page Builder Like Elementor, Avada, Visual Composer or any as well.
- Add Any Custom functionality to Existing or New Theme
- Knowledge About WordPress Security System and Speed Optimization
- Expert in Woo-Commerce Theme Development.
- Expert in creating Elementor, Visual composer or Gutenberg blocks.



WordPress Plugin Development:

- Expert in Configure Any Free or Premium Plugin
- Develop Basic to advanced Plugging from scratch
- Experience with the WooCommerce lifecycle
- Expert in using REST API

WordPress Databases:

- Deep understanding of WordPress database structure and relationships
- Skilled in optimizing WordPress database queries for better performance
- Proficient in creating and managing custom database tables
- Experienced with data migration and database backups
- Knowledge of WordPress-specific database functions and tools

MySQL:

- Strong knowledge of MySQL database design and normalization
- Ability to write complex SQL queries for data retrieval and manipulation
- Skilled in indexing, query optimization, and performance tuning
- Experience with MySQL database backups, restores, and replication
- Proficient in using MySQL for WordPress development and troubleshooting

Admin and Other Specialization:

- Ability to work in a team.
- Strong leadership and organizational skills
- Dedicated and Flexible.
- I have extensive experience in **Shopify** and **Wix** CMS development.

Portfolio Site:

For a Better Experience you also visit my **portfolio site** to judge me well.

Here is the link: <u>https://raihan.tech</u>

Employment History:

WordSphere LLC (USA)

Sr Web Developer Sept 2020 to Present

Dynamic Flow IT Ltd

Sr Web Developer August 2017 to Sept 2020

Devsteam Ltd

Jr Web Developer Feb 2016 to August 2017

CodeCloud Technology Ltd Jr Web Developer

Feb 2015 to Feb 2016

Education Summary:

Bachelor of Science in Computer Science and Engineering

- Institution: Atish Dipankar University of Science & Technology
- Year of Completion: 2015
- Result:2.94 (Out of 4)

Higher Secondary Certificate (HSC) Examination

- Institution: Govt. Sundarban Adarsha College
- Year of Completion: 2010
- Result:3.40

Secondary School Certificate (SSC) Examination

- Institution: Bir Uttam Shaheed Samad High School
- Year of Completion: 2008
- Result:4.88

Training Summary:

Training Title	Торіс	Institute	Country	Location	Year	Duration
Zend Certified PHP Engineer	PHP 7	ZEND	US	California, United States	2021	3 months
Skills for Employment Investment Program (SEIP)	Web Application Development- PHP	Basis Institute of Technology & Management (BITM)	Bangladesh	Kawran Bazar, Dhaka	2015	3 months
LICT WEB DEVELOPMENT	Web Application Development	UYS LAB	Bangladesh	Wireless Gate , Banani , Dhaka- 1213	2016	6 months

Language Proficiency:

Language	Reading	Writing	Speaking
Bangla	High	High	High
English	High	High	Medium
Hindi	Low	Low	Medium

Note: I acknowledge that all above information are true and correct.

Date: